

## HSC 2020 Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee

## **HEROIN SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES**

DATE:	Wednesday, November 9th; 3:00pm-4:30pm	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services Room 372	
PRESIDING:	Kurt Zempel			
PRESENT:	Kurt Zempel, Mary Paluchniak, Chuck Butler, Tina Brown, Robert Ingraham, Sue Thiel, Amanda Anhalt, Liz Campion, Stephanie Weeden, Ellen Wells, John Nonweiler, Annette Selk, Jack Pauley, Paul Avery, Nick Larkin, Kim Meller, Jenny Vorpagel, Lindsay Rick			
ABSENT:	Libby Holte			
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel			
NEXT MEETING:	December 14 <sup>th</sup> , 2016 3-4:30pm			

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
Welcome &		
Introductions		
	The pillar met on October 25 <sup>th</sup> . They are currently working on a survey for school	
	counselors.	
	The PowerPoint for presentation continuity is being worked on by Annette and Jessica	
	from MHA.	
PILLAR REPORTS:	Plan your future night at Plymouth High School was attended by Sue and Liz A. There were	
Education/ Prevention Pillar	presentations, and drug take back materials and the substance abuse reference guide	Informational
	were handed out.	
	Regan is looking at having a speaker at South high for next fall.	
	The next pillar meeting is November 212nd in room 218 of the HHS building. Anyone can	
	attend.	
	Frank Simac is wondering how many people would need opioid detox programs, will they	MHA or crisis line may be able to provide
	need staffing—Withdrawal management program (looking for numbers).	data.
	The pillar has not met since the last heroin meeting, and will not be having a November	
Harm Reduction Pillar	meeting.	
	They are in the process of looking at needle exchanges.	<b>W</b>
	The next meeting is December 12 <sup>th</sup> .	
	Drug Take Back Day statistics were handed out. The statistics tell us that many people still	10.22.16 Stats Word.docx
	do not know about the permanent boxes, and the advertising really works.	WOI d. docx

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
Treatment Pillar	We hosted the 2 <sup>nd</sup> AODA networking event on November 4th. 14 treatment providers attended from 10 different agencies. Good feedback from the group, they would like to do it quarterly.  Still looking for another CEU training in spring 2017.  There will be a female facility opening in Plymouth and a male facility in New Holstein.  Aurora is moving forward with more AODA treatment.  We are looking for a new treatment pillar captain. Lindsay is leaving HHS at the end of this week.  The goal in narcan administration is not to bring them back to being fully alert, just breathing on their own.	One person volunteered to be the Treatment Pillar co-captain. Please email <a href="https://doi.org/10.1001/jhsc2020@sheboygancounty.com">https://doi.org/10.1001/jhsc2020@sheboygancounty.com</a> if you are interested in becoming a treatment pillar co-captain.
Law Enforcement Pillar	Two recent cases began as drug endangered child cases which led to criminal cases for the parents. Kurt has done a couple presentations for prevention.	Informational
Workplace Pillar	The pillar is looking further into OSHA rules for drug testing when an accident or injury occurs.  A survey was sent out to local businesses through the Chamber. They received 10 responses, with 3 potentials for becoming part of coalition.  Meeting Thursday, November 17 <sup>th</sup> at 2pm at City Hall-3 <sup>rd</sup> floor conference room, and will have more next month.	Informational
Recovery Pillar	There is much going on in the recovery community. Robert is in the process of putting together a list of recovery resources. If anyone has a resource they would like to submit please send it to <a href="mailto:ringraham@mac.com">ringraham@mac.com</a> Our first face-to-face meeting will be Thursday, November 17, at 7PM at the Paradigm coffeehouse. We will have a follow-up meeting on November 29, at 7PM, which will be a teleconference. Anyone is welcome to join in.  Here is the call in information: (218) 339-7800 Participant Access code 4726813  The Sheboygan Chapter of the Wisconsin Recovery Community Organization will be meeting this Saturday with the board of Directors of the Wisconsin Recovery Community Organization in Madison at 8:30 AM. We will be finalizing the association documents and discussing how we can best support each other. We have also been looking into some possible funding sources. We will be submitting a proposal to The Stefanie H. Weill Center to use their facility next to the theater as a recovery community center. There is a lot of work to do and everyone involved is volunteering their time. We are so grateful.  Robert has been looking into recovery coach training. He talked with Mandy Suthers the CEO and founder of Darjune recovery community center and services. She is now in charge	Informational

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
	of recovery coach training in the area. They do the training either five days during the week or, they do 2 back-to-back weekends on Saturday and Sunday. It is the CCAR (Connecticut) model training which if you go to Connecticut to get it the cost is \$800. Their goal is to get as many people trained in Wisconsin as possible so their price is \$450 per person. But they have a discount for organizations which brings it to \$400 per person. That includes the manual and lunch during the training. They have also developed a liability waiver and a case plan that they include with the training. It also includes one year of free consulting to anyone who's been through the course. They can do class sizes up to 35 people. We are looking into getting funding to get a group trained to work at the recovery community center.	
Leadership Council Update	A group of community partners is working on the Community Health Needs assessment.  Key informant interviews and phone (landline and cell) surveys will begin in January	Informational
Roundtable	Sue brought extra substance abuse resource guides; it is on MHA website: <a href="http://mhasheboygan.org/assets/Substance-Use-Treatment-and-Recovery-Options.pdf">http://mhasheboygan.org/assets/Substance-Use-Treatment-and-Recovery-Options.pdf</a> Please let MHA know if anything needs to be updated.  Families Anonymous group meets every Tuesday night at Lakeshore Community Health Center. Please share the flyer and brochure far and wide!	Families Anonymous resources will be emailed to everyone and are also located here:  FA flyer.docx  FA brochure - 6-6-16.docx
Next Steps	Next meeting: Wednesday, December 14 <sup>th</sup> 2016 HHS Room 372 3-4:30pm	Standardized presentation to be completed